GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20404

December 1, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg ]
Cog d'Or Press |
Route &

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

we regrel that a paragsraph wes inadvertently omitted fror - latter o7

November 18 replying to your letters of Cctober 25 and November 1, 1969,

This paragrsph was as follicws: ]
We do not know of an originsl of Lvommission Exhibit 391 or any J

memoranda, letiers »f transmitial ol o istributicn, or snpendages
e this exhibit among the rscercs ..f the Warren Commissicon, The
copies of CE 2921 ann 7LO that we are furnistdng ou were made ‘

from photogrunhs which are the Comms ssion's filz copies oF thase

exnibite,

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RHOALS
Archivist of the United States



